TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY–GRADUATE SCHOOL
CHANGE OF STATUS-PROVISIONAL TO UNCONDITIONAL
	TO:         Dean of the Graduate School

	FROM:       

	DATE:        

	STUDENT:                                                                     
	ID#       

	
	


PROVISIONS MET:

	Requirement(s)                                                                                         Date Completed

	                                                                                                   

	                                                                                                   

	                                                                                                   

	                                                                                                   

	                                                                                                   

	                                                                                                   


QUALIFIES STUDENT FOR UNCONDITIONAL STATUS:  Yes      No     
	Committee Chair                                                                 Date:       

	Chair/Director/Associate Dean                                          Date:       

	APPROVED                                                                         Date:       


                         Dean of the Graduate School

In accordance with Leg. HB 1922, an individual is entitled to:  request to be informed about the information collected about them; receive and review their information; and correct any incorrect information.

